From: Trials

To: Chad Nydegger; Trials

Cc: IPR50048-00161IP1; PTABInbound@fr.com; renner@fr.com; dsmith@fr.com; bisenius@fr.com; deutsch@fr.com;
leung@fr.com; Brian N. Platt; David R. Todd

Subject: RE: IPR2022-00180 [WNDMS-DMS1-DMS1.FID2389562]

Date: Monday, July 11, 2022 11:14:00 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Counsel:

We grant Petitioner’s unopposed request to waive the 15 page limit for its motion (and allow
the 16 pages as filed) based on the circumstances Petitioner provides below.

Thank you,

Megan Carlson

Supervisory Paralegal Specialist
Patent Trial and Appeal Board
(571) 272-1650
Megan.Carlson@uspto.gov

From: Chad Nydegger <CNydegger@WNLaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 11:57 PM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: IPR50048-00161P1 <IPR50048-0016IP1@fr.com>; PTABInbound@fr.com; renner@fr.com;
dsmith@fr.com; bisenius@fr.com; deutsch@fr.com; leung@fr.com; Brian N. Platt
<BPlatt@wnlaw.com>; David R. Todd <DTodd@WNLaw.com>

Subject: IPR2022-00180 [WNDMS-DMS1-DMS1.FID2389562]

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before
responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

To the Patent Trial and Appeal Board:

| am lead counsel for Petitioner in IPR2022-00180. In an email dated June 24, 2022, the Board
authorized Petitioner to file a motion to submit supplemental information within five business days
(i.e., by July 1, 2022). On July 1, 2022, Petitioner filed a motion to submit supplemental information.
When Petitioner’s counsel prepared the motion, it was 15 pages, as required by 37 CFR 42.24 (a)(1)
(v). In the process of preparing the motion for filing, the paralegal for Petitioner’s counsel inserted a
hard space into the introduction of the motion, and that insertion caused the text of the motion to
flow onto a 16th page. Therefore, the motion that was filed on July 1, 2022 has text flowing over

onto a 16t page. | am emailing to ask the Board either to waive the 15-page requirement for this
motion or for leave to file a corrected motion with the hard space removed so that the motion
complies with the 15-page limit. | have corresponded with opposing counsel, who has indicated that
it does not oppose either waiver of the 15-page limit or granting leave to file a corrected motion.
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Thank you,
Chad

CHap E. NYDEGGER

WORKMAN | NYDEGGER
Orrice DirecT:801-321-8810
EmaiL: CNVDEGGER(@WNLAW.COM

WOkaaﬂ 60 East South Temple - Swite 1000

Salt Lake City, UT 84111
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Intellectual Property Law WL nlaw.corm

= F:(B01) 328-1707

PRIVACY: This e-mail may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and
any attachments and notify the sender immediately, and do not use, copy, or disclose to anyone any of the contents hereof.

DOCKET

A R M Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com.



mailto:cnydegger@wnlaw.com
https://www.docketalarm.com/

